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PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

From: Comar, Manny
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2011 7:53 AM
To: Comar, Manny; orthen, Richard; Raymond Burski; Steve Franzone; STEVEN.HAMRICK; 

TurkeyCOL Resource; William Maher
Subject: Draft RAI 6077 related to SRP Section 02.01.03 - Population Distribution  for the Turkey Point 

Units 6 and 7 combined license application.  
Attachments: draft RAI 6077_TPN.doc

To All, 
 
Attached is the draft of RAI No:6077 regarding SRP section 02. 01.03 Population Distribution  for the Turkey 
Point Units 6 and 7 combined license application.   
 
If you need a conference call to discuss the question(s) of the draft RAIs please contact me at 301-415-3863.  
Unless you request additional clarification we will normally issue the RAI as final within 3 to 5 days, from today.
 
Thanks 
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Request for Additional Information No. 6077 Revision 0 
 
  
 

Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 
Florida P and L 

Docket No. 52-040 and 52-041 
SRP Section: 02.01.03 - Population Distribution 

Application Section: 2.1.3 
 
QUESTIONS for Siting and Accident Conseq Branch (RSAC) 
 
02.01.03-*** 

Pursuant to 10 CFR 52.79(a)(1)(v), a final safety analysis report (FSAR) shall include the 
existing and projected future population profile of the area surrounding the site. 
Sections 2.1.3.1, 2.1.3.3.1 and 2.1.3.4 state that the population maps in Figures 2.1-107 
through 2.1-215b include both resident and transient population distributions. However, 
only Figure 2.1-209 is labeled "10-Mile 2020 Resident and Transient Population 
Distribution." All other figures in this series are labeled "10-Mile 20[#]0 Population 
Distribution." Clarify the titles of figures showing 10-mile population data in Section 2.1.3 
of the FSAR.  

 
 


